

M. Jusuf Wibisana

Partner – Assurance Services

jusuf.wibisana@id.pwc.com



Jusuf has more than 34 years of work experience. Jusuf has been leading audit/assurance engagements of listed financial services clients including multi-finance companies as well as large private entities. Jusuf is currently the Chairman of the Institute of Indonesia Chartered Accountants - Compartment Sharia Accounting and member of Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions (AAOIFI). Jusuf previously also the Chairman of both Accounting Standards Board (DSAK) and Sharia Accounting Standards Board (DSAK Syariah).

Work experience

Jusuf has extensive experience in the audits of financial sector client, including multi-finance, banking, and insurance companies; Jusuf can share insights and adds value to engagement that he leads.

Jusuf professional experiences are include :

- Accounting department head; Economic faculty, Brawijaya University (2000 - 2001)
- Chairman of Indonesia Accounting Standards Board (2001 - 2009)
- Chairman of Indonesia Sharia Accounting Standards Board (2009 - 2016)
- Chairman of the Institute of Indonesia Chartered Accountants - Compartment Sharia Accounting (2017 - now)
- Member of Consultative Board on Islamic Finance - IASB (2012 - now)
- Member of Public Accountant Certification Board (2013 - now)
- Committee Member of Sharia Financial Service Development - OJK (2014 - now)
- One of the founders of Indonesian Association of Receivers/Curators and Administrators
- Director and commissioner in PT Asuransi Tugu Pratama Indonesia, one of the major financial services company in Indonesia (2000 - 2003)

Jusuf possesses extensive knowledge in Initial Public Offering and secondary offering, merger and acquisition, restructurisation and reorganisation, divestation, purchase price resolution and other variety of business needs. Jusuf continuously engage with officials from the Ministry of Finance, Financial Service Authority and the Central Bank.

Jusuf possesses extensive knowledge about the multi-finance regulation and also multi-finance accounting standard and the implication of the standard to multi-finance industry.

Date of birth

25 October 1959

Education

- Master of Economics, in Accounting and Finance, Macquarie University, 1990
- Bachelor of Science and Doctorandus, Gajah Mada University, 1983

Nationality

Indonesian

Years of experience

34 years

Certification/Membership

Member of Indonesian Institute of Certified Public Accountant (IAPI)

Training

- US Audit Quality Workshop
- Annual Technical Update Training
- Industry Update Training
- INSEAD Singapore - Understanding Client Strategic Agenda

M. Jusuf Wibisana

Partner – Assurance Services

jusuf.wibisana@id.pwc.com



Languages and fluency

Indonesia (Native)

English (Fluent)

Have worked in

Indonesia

Work experience

- **2003 – now**
PwC Indonesia
- **2001 – 2003**
Board of Director of PT Tugu Pratama Indonesia
- **2000 – 2001**
Board of Commissioner of PT Tugu Pratama Indonesia
- **1997 – 2000**
KPMG Indonesia
- **1995 – 1997**
KAP Made Sudarma & Rekan
- **1984 – now**
Lecturer at Brawijaya University

Work experience (cont'd)

Jusuf's experience financial audits of multi-finance clients include:

- Astra Sedaya Finance
- Federal International Finance
- Toyota Astra Financial Services
- Mandala Multifinance
- CIMB Niaga Auto finance
- KITA Finance
- Mandiri Tunas Finance

Jusuf's experience financial audits of other financial services clients include:

- Bank Mandiri
- Bank Negara Indonesia
- Bank CIMB Niaga
- Bank Danamon
- Bank Permata
- Bank Maybank Indonesia
- Bank OCBC NISP
- Bank BTPN
- Bank Commonwealth
- Bank Victoria Indonesia
- Bank of America
- Bank Barclays Indonesia
- Bank Jabar Banten
- Indonesia Eximbank
- Pegadaian (Persero)
- Jasa Raharja (Persero)
- Asuransi Jasa Indonesia (Persero)
- Asuransi Astra Buana
- Asuransi Jiwasraya
- Commonwealth Life
- Astra Aviva Life
- Fairfax Insurance Indonesia
- Chubb General Insurance Indonesia
- Chubb Syariah
- AXA Mandiri Financial Services
- Asuransi Rama Satria Wibawa
- AIA Financial
- Schroders Investment Management
- Merrill Lynch Indonesia
- Macquarie Securities
- Yuanta Securities Indonesia
- DBS Vickers Securities
- Schroder Investment Management Indonesia
- AXA Asset Management Indonesia